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The Insurance Exchange Building is architecturally significant be=
cause of its terra cotta detailing and utilization of lighting as part of
the concept. The ten story building is Sullivanesque in style because of
its simple, clear-cut form terminated with a flat roof and projecting
cornice, The building is rectangular with dimensions of 125' by 150°',

The exterior walls are made of light colored pressed brick and trimmed
with white terra cotta.

The first floor is basically unchanged except for a cement awning,
projecting .out ‘above the dborwdy, which “is 'made of tinted glass, The
entrance is bounded on either side by highly decorated columns made of
terra cotta that represent no particular style or period. The capitals
are plain except for a band with an egg and dart design at the top., There
are large picture windows of tinted glass, and between them are light colored
pressed brick panels outlined by a molding made of terra cotta. The
molding has a design which combines naturalistic and stylized foliage with
a variety of linear interlaces and other repeating motifs,

From the second to the ninth floor, the building has flat lintel
windows, 141 double hung, that are arranged into vertical bands. The tenth
floor has round arched windows that seem to flow into the projecting
curved cornice.which is decorated with oeil-de-=boeufs or bull's eye win~
dows and terra cotta médallions of different shapes and sizes.

The building's exterior is covered with 13,000 lights ranging from
5 watts to -200 watt's. The wattage could be ‘changed on the lights to create
different visual effects,. Between each of the windows. on the second floor,
the lights are arranged in a rectangular shape with a cross and diamond
shape in the middle. From the third to the eighth floor, the lights are
arranged in bands of crosses between each of the windows and above and
below the windows. On the ninth and tenth floors the lights border the
windows and cornice with the shape of a round arch, creating the effect
of one huge window by night, The same rectangular shape design that is
found on the second floor divides the ninth and tenth floor windows.

According to the Rocky Mountain News, no other building in the
United States could boast of anything approaching it from the lighting
standpoint, but because of the rising cost of electricity and energy
conservation, the lights won't be turned on anymore, However, by daylight
the architectural beauty of the terra cotta designs, where the light globes
are placed, is still visible, and there has been no exterior remodeling to
diminish the overall beauty of this lavishly decorated building. '
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The Insurance Exchange Building is notable for its-excellent -archi-
tectural design utilizing light as part of the concept and for its impor-
tance to the growth of Denver and Colorado.

In 1869, gas service was first furnished in Denver by the Denver Gas
Company. This was the first investor owned utility in Denver that manue,
factured gas in retort houses to illuminate streets and some homes.

Eleven years later, the first electric lighting appeared which led to the
formation of the Colorado Electric Company in 1881 and of many other
electric companies throughout Colorado. 1In 1892, when the Silver Purchase
Act was repealed and the depression followed, many electric companies
merged together for economic reasons., This merger brought about the in-
corporation, in 1899 of the Denver Gas and Electric Company.

After the depres31on ended and business was booming ‘agdin, ‘more
companies were formed.., One ¢of the more famous companies. was the Denver
Gas and Electric Light Company, because it was soon to become important
to the growth of, Denver and Colorado, S

With the rapid growth of this company, new offices were a necessity.
Property was purchased at 910 15th Street, and in 1908 construction began,
There is some question as to who designed the building., According to one
source it was designed by Frank Edbrooke, a prominent Denver architect who
designed, among other things, the well known Brown Palace Hotel. However,
a contemporary source lists the architects Aaron Gove and Thomas Walsh, both
noted Denver architects who designed many Denver buildings among which was
Union Station, Whoever designed the building utilized the combination of
terra cotta and electric lighting to create a structure that quickly be~
came famous both for its own beauty and as a monument to the benefits of
electric lighting.

- The building was officially opened and dedicated on November 10, 1910
at 8p.m.. At that time 75,000 people gathered around to watch Mayor Speer
stand on a two story platform and push the button that shed light on Denver
and the West, The lights were turned on every night from dusk to dawn at
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the company's expense, The building became famous all over the world for
its magnificent lighting. Postcards by the thousands were made showing
the lighted building. The one million dollar, fire proof building was a
nationally known landmark. On September 25, 1943, the lights were turned
off for the duration of the war. When the war ended in 1945, the lights
were turned on when Japan gave its official surrender. The lights were
finally turned off because of the rising cost of electricity.

Of the important people connected with the Public Service Company,
Henry L. Doherty is one of the most prominent. In 1911, the Denver Gas and
Electric Light Company, headed by Henry L. Doherty, bought out the Denver
Steam Heating Company, the Denver Gas and Electric Company, the Lacombe
Electric Company and the Denver Highland Electric Company. Doherty, who
was born in Columbus, Ohio, became president of the Denver Gas and Electric
Light Company in 1909, His ability as an engineer and manager made
possible the tremendous growth of the company. In 1924, when the Denver
Gas and Electric Light Company merged with the Public Service Company of
Colorado, Doherty remained president of the company. So what had started
in 1909 as the Denver Gas and Electric Light Company, became the largest
electric company in Colorado, known as the Public Service Company of
Colorado.

The offices of the Public Service Company of Colorado remained at
910 15th Street until 1963 when they moved to 15th and Welton Streets.
The Public Service Company of Colorado sold their magnificent building
to the Insurance Exchange Company, headed by Seymour Fortner and Marvin
Pepper. At that time the building was renamed the Insurance Exchange
Building. This company provides office space to other insurance com-
panies and other types of businesses.

The Insurance Exchange Building retains its original beauty and
even though the lights won't be turned on again, the people will still
remember it for its historical and architectural merit,



